From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 3:54 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Samuel E. Wilson, 1V, Legislative Assistant, Office of Commissioner Dennis Moss (Dist. 9) INQ 16-55 and 16-
56

INQ 16-56 WIlson
INQ 16-56

You have also inquired whether an individual can serve on two County advisory boards, the Small Business Advisory
Board and the Planning Advisory Board.

An individual cannot be appointed to both the Small Business Advisory board and the Planning Advisory board because
Miami-Dade Code Section 2-11.38 prohibits simultaneous service on two boards. See also INQ 04-17 and INQ 05-127.

Section 2-11.38 states:

“No person shall serve on more than two (2) County boards simultaneously, unless the Commission has by
unanimous vote approved the appointment after being advised of all other County board(s) upon which the
person sits, provided, however, a person serving on any one of the following boards shall not serve on any other
County board simultaneously except as provided by ordinance: Community Council; Community Zoning Appeals
Board; Planning Advisory Board; Citizens' Independent Transportation Trust; Housing Finance Authority;
Independent Review Panel; Industrial Development Authority; Health Facilities Authority; Educational Facilities
Authority; Commission on Ethics and Public Trust; Environmental Quality Control Board; The Children's Trust;
and the Public Health Trust. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a person is prohibited from serving on a County
board where such service would violate federal or state law, the Miami-Dade County Home Rule Charter or
county ordinance.”

Please contact us if you have any further questions.
Best regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273



gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

From: Wilson IV, Samuel (DIST9)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 11:53 AM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Murawski, Michael P. (COE) <MURAWSK@miamidade.gov>; Bannerman, Wayman G. (DIST9)
<WGB@miamidade.gov>

Subject: RE: Advisory Board Appointment Inquiry

Good morning Mrs. Diaz-Greco,

It was a pleasure speaking with you over the phone. The individual being considered for appointment is James L Brown.
He was removed from the Small Business Advisory Board for failure to file financial disclosure. (see attached). | hope this
helps and look forward to your advisement.

Regards,

Samuel E. Wilson IV

Legislative Assistant

Office of Commissioner Dennis C. Moss

Downtown Office: 305-375-4832 | 111 NW 1st Street, Suite 320, Miami, FL 33128
District North Office: 305-234-4938 | 10710 SW 211th Street, Suite 206, Miami, FL 33189
District South Office: 305-245-4420 | 1634 NW 6th Ave, Florida City, FL 33034

Website | BCC online calendar
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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 11:49 AM

To: Wilson IV, Samuel (DIST9) <Wilsone@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Murawski, Michael P. (COE) <MURAWSK@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Advisory Board Appointment Inquiry

Dear Mr. Wilson:

It was a pleasure speaking with you over the phone today. As a follow up to our conversation, we requested that you
provide additional information so that we may have all of the relevant facts necessary to provide an opinion on the
issue of appointing a board member to a County board after he or she has been removed form a County board because
of failure to file financial disclosure. Please provide information about the board member including his or her name, the
board on which he or she served , how many years the board member served on that board and any other relevant
information.

Thanks and best regards,



Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Wilson IV, Samuel (DIST9) <Wilsone@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Bannerman, Wayman G. (DIST9) <WGB@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Advisory Board Appointment Inquiry

You are most welcome Ms. Wilson

From: Wilson IV, Samuel (DIST9)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 10:36 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Cc: Bannerman, Wayman G. (DIST9); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Subject: RE: Advisory Board Appointment Inquiry

Rodzandra,
Thank you for your prompt attention to this inquiry.

Regards,

Samuel E. Wilson IV

Legislative Assistant

Office of Commissioner Dennis C. Moss

Downtown Office: 305-375-4832 | 111 NW 1st Street, Suite 320, Miami, FL 33128
District North Office: 305-234-4938 | 10710 SW 211th Street, Suite 206, Miami, FL 33189
District South Office: 305-245-4420 | 1634 NW 6th Ave, Florida City, FL 33034

Website | BCC online calendar
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From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Wilson IV, Samuel (DIST9) <Wilsone@miamidade.gov>

Cc: Bannerman, Wayman G. (DIST9) <WGB@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <GDIAZGR@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: Advisory Board Appointment Inquiry

I will confirm your question with our Staff Attorney — Ms. Diaz-Greco

Thank YOU!

Rodzandra danchez, MPH

rIdministrative Officer

Miami Pade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 West Flagler Street

Suite 820

Miami, Florida 33130

(305) 350-0655

From: Wilson IV, Samuel (DIST9)

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 10:07 AM
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Cc: Bannerman, Wayman G. (DIST9)

Subject: Advisory Board Appointment Inquiry

Good morning Rodzandra,
| was advised by the Clerk of the Board office to forward my inquiry to your attention.

1. Cananindividual be appointed to a county advisory board if that person was previously removed from another
board for failure to file financial disclosure?

2. Canan individual serve on two county advisory boards? IN this case it would be the Small Business Advisory
Board and the Planning Advisory Board.

I thank you in advance for your attention to this matter and any advisement you are able to provide. Please feel free to
contact me at 305-234-4938.

Regards,

Samuel E. Wilson IV

Legislative Assistant

Office of Commissioner Dennis C. Moss

Downtown Office: 305-375-4832 | 111 NW 1st Street, Suite 320, Miami, FL 33128
District North Office: 305-234-4938 | 10710 SW 211th Street, Suite 206, Miami, FL 33189
District South Office: 305-245-4420 | 1634 NW 6th Ave, Florida City, FL 33034

Website | BCC online calendar
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